Wilson, Bill

From: Wilson, Bill

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 11:33 AM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff, DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: May 7 Soil and Water Districts Commission Meeting
Attachments: Map to May 7, 2019 SWDC Meeting .pdf

Good morning: The staff at the Big Muddy National Fish and Wildlife Refuge have told us that some of the mapping tools
on cell phones have routed people to a different location other than our meeting location. We have attached a map
showing the location of tomorrow’s meeting location. If you have any questions, please let us know. Thanks!! Bill

Bill Wilson

Deputy Program Director

Soil and Water Conservation Program
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 176

Jefferson City, MO 65101

573-751-2742

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




